M E M B E R N A T 1 O N A L A S SO C I AT 1 O N o F B RO ADGCASTER S

SOUTHERNWOA AS"I:F\IG@STEM, INC.

STUDIOS 730 KC o 1000 WATTS TRANSMITTER
Bank of Thomas County Located 2 Miles From
Building Thomasville
Phone - 1501 Pavo Road
D -

THOMASVILLE, GA.

October 29, 1947

Mr. Kermit Geary
R. F. D. # 2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Sir:

We are pleased to confirm your reception of our
station on October 21, 1947. Your report was gratify-
ing since this was our second test and naturally we were
very interested in receiving information concerning the
performance of our station.

For your information we are using a Raytheon RA~1000
xwetr and a 335 feet Wincharger guyed tower and will be
operating daytime only. Possibly you may hear us again
in the future and ycu may rest assured that we will ap-
preciate any comments on our station.

Thanking you again, we remain
Yours,

K. T. MALLORY
Chief Engineef
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